

Meeting of Bringsty Common Manorial Court
Whitbourne Village Hall
Monday 02 November 2016, 7.30 pm
AGENDA

1. Apologies for absence

2. Chairman's report

3. Treasurer's report

- a. Moving more money into investment account
- question raised at the AGM

4. Official Business

- a. Election of the Chair, Vice Chair and Treasurer
- b. Co-options
- c. Annual audit Allan
- d. Nomination process for election to the committee Allan
- e. Insurance - ours and contractors' Nigel/Allan
- f. Dates of meetings for 2017 Jenny

5. Parish Reports

- a. Ward Councillor Nigel Shaw
- b. Brockhampton Paul Friend
- c. Whitbourne Anne Evans

6. Public Questions

7. Matters Arising from Minutes of last ordinary meeting

- a. Re-convening of constitution sub-committee Tom
- b. Notice Board - will Graham complete the job Tom
- c. Website - what can/cannot be supported Allan
- d. Scrapes/splashes - management arrangements Paul
- e. Gospel Oak
 - gate closer Allan
 - display board Allan & Tom
- f. Mowing - letter to Dave Manton Allan
- g. Hay - alternative uses Allan
- h. Strategy for HLS grant - meeting with NE and HCC Allan
- i. Power and phone lines Nigel
- j. Drover's pond Tom
- k. Fire notices - council to erect Nigel
- l. Butterfly conservation
 - cutting of rides Allan
 - scrub work Paul
- m. Tree strategy - replacement trees for Jubilee Allan

8. New Business

- a. dormouse study Peter H & Paul
- b. barn owl boxes Peter H & Sue

9. AOB